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Attention:_
RANGITOOPUNI DEVELOPMENT CONSTRUCTION NOISE & VIBRATION
Dear-

As requested, we have reviewed the Rangitoopuni Development masterplan prepared by Boffa Miskell,
received via email on 26 February 2025. We expect construction noise and vibration to readily comply with
the relevant Auckland Unitary Plan standards based on:

e large setback distances (>100 metres) between the proposed development and the existing dwellings in
the area; and

e Noisy activities being undertaken during normal daytime construction hours of 7.30 am to 6 pm, Monday
to Saturday.

Should the consent decision makers wish to include a condition relating to construction noise and vibration,
we provide the following example:

Construction of the development must be planned and managed so that construction noise and
vibration comply with AUP Standards E25.6.27 and E25.6.30.

We trust this information is satisfactory. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Yours faithfully
MARSHALL DAY ACOUSTICS LIMITED

Senior Acoustic Engineer
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